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From: Fulks, Brett
To: Weaver, Crystal. EMNRD; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Cc: Shoemaker, Mike
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: lllegal Produced water dumping at the Diamond 22-1 Battery
Date: Friday, July 14, 2017 1:54:31 PM
Attachments: image002.png
im. .pn
image001.png
Crystal,

There was no witness, the lease operator just showed up to the location and saw standing fluid away from any of
our equipment and believes it was an illegal dumping by an unknown party. It is on our pad. Below are the GPS
coordinates, it is right off Curry Comb Rd. | don’t really have a good panoramic view at all, this is the best | have at

the moment.
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From: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD [mailto:Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us]

Sent: Friday, July 14, 2017 1:24 PM

To: Fulks, Brett <Brett.Fulks@dvn.com>; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>
Cc: Shoemaker, Mike <Mike.Shoemaker@dvn.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: lllegal Produced water dumping at the Diamond 22-1 Battery

Hello Brett,

Do you all have pictures of this event? Were there any witnesses that saw it happen? | will listen to the voicemail
and if any of that is mentioned then | apologize for asking for it now. However, if we don’t have witnesses who
took photos of it happening it becomes pretty hard to determine if it is dumping and who did the dumping. But,
we can at least document it with what we do have. The dumping occurred on a Devon pad?

So if you all would not mind sharing coordinates or anything else you have on it that would be great.

Thank you,

Crystal Weaver
Environmental Specialist
OCD — Artesia District Il

811S. 15 Street
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Artesia, NM 88210
Office: 575-748-1283 ext. 101
Cell: 575-840-5963
Fax: 575-748-9720

From: Fulks, Brett [mailto:Brett.Fulks@dvn.com]

Sent: Friday, July 14, 2017 12:19 PM

To: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
<mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>

Cc: Shoemaker, Mike <Mike.Shoemaker@dvn.com>

Subject: Illegal Produced water dumping at the Diamond 22-1 Battery

Crystal/Mike,

| just received a call from one of our assistant foremen stating that one of his lease operators discovered what he
believes is a produced water illegal dumping. The area is approximately 50 x 50’ x 2” . | haven’t had one of these
in a while and so I’'m not sure how you all are handling these currently. Crystal, | also left a voicemail on your
office phone on this, | apologize for the length of the voicemail.

Thanks,

Brett Fulks
EHS Representative

Devon Energy Corporation
6488 Seven Rivers Highway
Artesia, New Mexico 88210
575 748 1844 Direct
432301 3223 Mobile

devon

Confidentiality Warning: This message and any attachments are intended only for the use of the intended
recipient(s), are confidential, and may be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified
that any review, retransmission, conversion to hard copy, copying, circulation or other use of all or any portion of
this message and any attachments is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the
sender immediately by return e-mail, and delete this message and any attachments from your system.
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Phone: (505) 476-3441 State of New Mexico
A Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources
Online Phone Directory Oil Conservation DiViSion

https://www.emnrd.nm.gov/ocd/contact-us

1220 S. St Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, NM 87505

CONDITIONS
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CONDITIONS

Action 405924

Operator: OGRID:
DEVON ENERGY PRODUCTION COMPANY, LP
333 West Sheridan Ave.

6137

Oklahoma City, OK 73102

Action Number:

405924

Action Type:

[IM-SD] Incident File Support Doc (ENV) (IM-BNF)

CONDITIONS

Created By | Condition

Condition Date

amaxwell | Historical document upload including a photo of the release.

11/22/2024
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